Lakshmi M

Email: pranavisree12@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 9160231206

Objective

Experienced and passionate Mathematics and Computer Science teacher with ~9 years in CBSE and State curriculum. Skilled in designing engaging lessons, integrating digital tools, and ensuring concept clarity. Committed to a positive, inclusive classroom environment.

Educational Qualifications

Degree	Institution/University	Year	Percentage
Master of Computer Applications (M.C.A)	S.V.U Tirupati	2006-2009	74%
Master of Science (M.Sc)	S.V.U Tirupati	2003-2005	74%
Bachelor of Science (B.Sc)	Nagarjuna Degree College	2000-2003	73.6%
Intermediate	Bharathi Junior College	1998-2000	65.2%
S.S.C	ZPG High School	1997-1998	63.5%

Teaching Experience

Mathematics Teacher (Grades 6th to 10th) Sri Chaitanya techno school, Kadapa 2023 - Present

Computer Teacher (Grades 4th to 10th) Saibaba English Medium High School, Kadapa 2022 - 2023 Mathematics Lecturer (Intermediate I & II) Nalanda Junior College, Kadapa 2021 - 2022

Mathematics Teacher (Grades 6th to 8th) The Blossoms Learning Center, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 2017 - 2021

Declaration

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge

Lakshmi M

Date:

Place: Kadapa